

Jacob Schwar

Email: jacobschwar99@gmail.com Phone: 07359019147 Location: London (willing to relocate)

Highly motivated and committed individual with previous work experience on location as a runner/production assistant within unscripted corporate and factual content with skills primarily in working with teams whilst anticipating and facilitating their individual needs and to carry out tasks with a strong sense of initiative at all times.

Experience:

Self-Shooting Filmmaker – A LONDON BOROUGH (2023) - Create London and National Lottery Heritage Fund – October 2023

Successful applicant with *Create London's Emerging Filmmakers Commission* as part of their Breaking Waves 2023 Programme, I was awarded a commission fund to produce a 5 min documentary film about Barking and Dagenham, the commission was funded by National Lottery Heritage Fund with support from Arts Council England and Art Fund UK

Freelance Runner – Lion TV – Homes Under The Hammer – June 2023 – September 2023

Assisted as an ad-hoc runner with Lion TV for Homes Under The Hammer across East London and South Essex with duties including carrying and packing away heavy equipment, greeting and looking after cast as they arrive at the property, assisting the camera operator during the filming of interviews and fetching food/hot drinks for cast/crew from local amenities when required

Freelance Runner/Production Assistant – Mediorite – April 2023 – Ongoing

Assist on an ad-hoc basis with corporate projects for Mediorite production company across London, this included films for Barking and Dagenham Council, Wilmott Dixon, Literacy Pirates Haringey, Age UK and Miller Insurance with duties including some filming on a Canon C100 and Canon C70 for B-Roll, preparing a room for interviews, setting up lighting equipment, helping label and organize footage for the edit and assisting the wider team with general duties when required.

Part-Time Front of House – Brewdog – September 2024 – Present

FOH team member at Brewdog Upminster with duties including serving a range of alcoholic beverages to customers, promoting current deals and new items on the menu, preparing orders purchased via the online app, keeping the pub and rooftop garden tidy with regular toilet checks and the manual handling of heavy items during stock replenishment.

Student Experience:

Producer/Director – IT'S ALL CHANGED ROUND HERE (2021) – April 2021

A short experimental documentary I made as part of my degree which looked at gentrification in East London, the film went on to be screened at the Romford Film Festival 2022 as part of their UK Short Film Showcase

Training:



CALLTIME READY CERTIFICATE NUMBER: Cert_qvj5kz59

Education:

Bachelors in Photography - Barking and Dagenham College - 2020-2021

Foundation Degree in Photography – Nottingham College – 2018-2020

Higher National Diploma in Arts – Ardleigh Green College – 2016-2018

Skills:

- Natural aptitude for problem solving in a fast paced and high pressure environment
- Excellent approach to time management with efficient goal setting
- Excellent communication skills with a naturally interpersonal personality
- IT Proficient (Mac OS, Windows)
- Physically fit and trained in correct manual handling of heavy equipment
- Experience in basic catering, the production of hot beverages and maintaining workplace cleanliness

[GDPR: I consent for my CV to be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes](#)